

**Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554**

January 26, 1998

John J. Grazulis
Robicon
500 Hunt Valley Drive
New Kensington, PA 15068

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Grazulis:

This refers to application, File No. 6015-EX-PL-98, for an Experimental Radio License.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Radio frequency (RF) immunity testing must be performed in a RF shielded room or anechoic chamber so that the radio signals used to illuminate the product do not radiate over the airwaves. In special cases, where it is impractical to test in a shielded area because of the size of the equipment, applications for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) to conduct testing on an open area site will be considered by the Commission. However, STAs will be granted only for limited power, frequencies, and times of operation.

Questions concerning STAs may be directed to Carl Huie at (202) 418-2430.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Paul L. Marrangoni".

Paul L. Marrangoni
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch